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Murphy, Erin L.

From: corphelp

Sent: Monday, August 24, 2009 11:15 AM

To: '‘Black, Rebecca’

Subject: RE: Correction to address - P09000037088

We are forwarding your request to the appropriate department for updating.

Shawn
Internet Access

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our staff. The Florida Department of
State values your feedback as a customer. Kurt Browning, Florida Secretary of State, iS committed to continuously assessing and
improving the level and quality of services provided to you. Simply click on the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey."
Thank you in advance for your participation. DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey

From: Black, Rebecca [mailto:rfblack@eapdlaw.com]
Sent: Monday, August 24, 2005 10:56 AM

To: corphelp

Cc: Subrata Roy; Igoe, John

Subject: Correction to address - PO9000037088

Re: SurfPlagsma, Inc. - Document Number P0S000037088
Dear Sir or Madam:

Please be advised that the wrong zip code was picked up from the Reslated Articles filed June 5, 2009, for the subject Company's principal place of
business and mailing address, and the address of Subrata Roy, sole Director. Please change the Entity Detail Page on Sunbiz.org to reflect 32606 as
the corract zip code for the Company's principal place of business and malling address and the Director's addraess, rather than 33401. Only the
registerad agent address should contain the zip code 33401.

Thank you for your attention to this matter.
Sincerely,

Becky Black

Rebecca ("Becky") Fortuna Black
Senior Corporate Paralegal

Edwards Angell Paimer & Dodge LLP
One North Clematis Street, Suite 400
West Palm Beach FL 33401

Direct: 561-820-0260
Direct Fax: 888-325-9197
Main: 561-833-7700

Main Fax: 561-655-8719

www.eapdlaw.com

Assistant:  Chini Williams
561.820.0259
hwilliams@eapdlaw.com
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